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C — =D 9. XI1. 1916,
Medresfield Court | ;

o
- Mupgers

;ﬁﬂﬁﬁ My dear Buxton,

" Will you pleas
with a bad chill.

orgive a type-writien letter}
but I have taken to my .

- I enslose an answer from Farrer . The other ones

ﬁI have received are Q%igzgﬂé%ggfldentlal . nggg,and
Gladstone are indefatigable against any action. The present

situation makes it, I think, incumbent on me to take the

advice of Crewe before sending consenting to take any public

gsetion. The feconstitution of a regular opposition will

limit my field of action. I wish I could have been at the

Party Meeting.

Your's sincerely,

__—_—_——/



LSRN
- Mudresfield Court
e L. %EE, 1917,

A@mﬂﬁ

My dear Buxton, 4 -
1 hope tyéjgnmﬁggo is better. Vg

&

I shall be in Loﬁhon on Monday, and entlrely at your service

on Tuesday afternqon when 1 shall be very glad of the opportu-

nity of talklng»the matter over with you. hord Lansdowne's

letter is a Hotable step forward and it ought to encourage a

great many'people to come out 1nto the epen. 1 should be per-

\««w"“"‘"’ st

fertly willing té\Eigg,the memorandum -which you sent me if a

considerable number aitwﬁgmagﬁée of Commons do the same, and we
e

would also try to secure signatures in the House of lLords.

That, however, takes so long that you may think it better to
be content without peers.

AT SRR

Have you discussed the matter at all with Denman?

R

He is sympathetic.

Yours sincerely,
mw s

/
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